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February 10, 2025 
 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Holsey Ellingburg, Jr. v. United States of America, No. 24-482  

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 I represent Petitioner Holsey Ellingburg Jr. in the above-referenced matter.  Pursuant to 
Supreme Court Rule 15.5, Petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for distributing his 
petition for a writ of certiorari and respectfully requests that the petition be distributed on 
February 12 for the conference on February 28.  Petitioner intends to file his reply brief on 
February 12 to ensure that the Court has full briefing in advance of its Conference. 

 Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter. 
 
 Respectfully, 

/s/ Lisa S. Blatt 
Lisa S. Blatt 
Counsel of Record for Petitioner 
 

 
  

cc: All counsel of record 


